



Anna M. Burnbaum
aburnbaum@kleinlaw.com

Santa Barbara Office
1255 Coast Village Road
Suite 201C
Santa Barbara, CA 93108
Phone: (805) 730-0710
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office
10000 Stockdale Highway
Suite 200
Bakersfield, CA 93311
Phone: (661) 395-1000
Fax: (661) 326-0418
www.kleinlaw.com

Anna M. Burnbaum | Senior Associate

Anna Burnbaum is a senior associate in the firm's Business and Commercial Litigation Department and Labor and Employment Department. Anna also has extensive experience in dealing with medical malpractice matters. Anna is licensed to practice law in the states of California, Washington, and New York. Anna earned her Juris Doctor from Seattle University School of Law in 2011 and graduated from the University of Montana Davidson Honors College in 2008 with a Bachelor of Arts degree in English Literature and Pre-Law. In 2012, Anna earned her LL.M. in Alternative Dispute Resolution from the Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law.

Practice Focus

Business and Commercial Litigation; Labor and Employment

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, 2023

State Bar of New York, 2012

U.S. District Court for the Southern and Eastern Districts of New York, 2014

State Bar of Washington, 2016

U.S. District Court for the Western District of Washington, 2018

Education

Bachelor of Arts, University of Montana – Davidson Honors College, 2008
- English Literature and Pre-Law

Juris Doctor, Seattle University School of Law, 2011

LL.M., Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law, 2012
- Alternative Dispute Resolution

Professional Associations and Leadership

New York County Lawyer's Association
- Co-Chair, 2017-2018

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2023 – Present
Larson Health Advocates, P.S., 2020 - 2022
Floyd, Pflueger & Ringer, P.S., 2018 - 2020
Redmond Law PLLC, 2015 – 2017
Law Offices of Bernard D'Orazio & Associates, P.C., 2013- 2015
Stagg, Terenzi, Confusione & Wabnik, 2012- 2013